Kamran Asim

Defence Faculty

College of Aeronautical Engineering

Email: kamran@cae.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 7752

LinkedIn: Kamran Asim



About

Dr. Kamran Asim is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Aeronautical Engineering. Dr. Kamran Asim has a PhD in Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Kamran Asim has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 84, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Mechanical Engineering University of Michigan - Ann Arbor , Pakistan

Experience

Defence Faculty College of Aeronautical Engineering	2021- Present
Defence Faculty College of Aeronautical Engineering	2019 - 2021
Maintenance Engineer PAF , Islamabad	1995 - 2021

Awards

Professional Memberships

PEC	Since 2000
SAE	Since 2020

Research Articles

Roll Bonding Processes: State-of-the-Art and Future Perspectives

Haris Ali Khan Kamran Asim Farooq Bin Akram Asad Hameed Abdullah Khan Bilal Mansoor

Metals, Volume 11(9), 1344

Impact Factor: 2.351 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 46 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/met11091344

On the meshfree particle methods for fluid-structure interaction problems

Farrukh Mazhar Ali Javed Jing Tang Xing Aamer Shahzad Mohtashim Mansoor Adnan Maqsood Syed Irteza Ali Shah Kamran Asim Engineering Analysis with Boundary Elements, Volume 124, Pages 14-40

Impact Factor: 3.250 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 38

DOI: 10.1016/j.enganabound.2020.11.005

2021

2021